
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
500 C Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20472 

         W-06024 

April 7, 2006 

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the  
National Flood Insurance Program Servicing Agent 

FROM: 	  Edward L. Connor 
    Chief,  Risk  Insurance
    Mitigation Division 

SUBJECT: 	  FEMA Leadership Update 

On Wednesday, April 5, 2006, the Department of Homeland Security issued a press release 
regarding FEMA leadership positions, including the appointment of David Maurstad as FEMA’s 
Mitigation Division Director and Deidre Lee as Deputy Director of Operations. In Mr. Maurstad’s 
capacity as Mitigation Division Director, he also serves as the Federal Insurance Administrator. 

The following link will provide you with the entire press release: 

http://www.fema.gov/news/newsrelease.fema?id=24878 

If you have any questions, please contact your WYO Business Analyst. 

cc:   Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Process, Legal, Marketing, Underwriting 

www.fema.gov 

ARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov
http://www.fema.gov/news/newsrelease.fema?id=24878

